From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 23 March 2007 16:28

To: Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: FW: MUDFA - Lessons Learned
Attachments: RE: Key Commercial Issues in MUDFA
Importance: High

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon

Sent: 20 September 2006 19:44

To: Alasdair Slessor

Cc:  Alasdair.Wood@dlapiper.com; Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk
Subject: FW: MUDFA - Lessons Learned

Importance: High

Alasdair
Have the commercial issues been discussed ?
Also, what is the latest with the mudfa/infraco programme - overlap or not ?

Regards
Sharon

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald
Associate

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44
M: +4
F: +44

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon

Sent: 21 August 2006 15:02

To: Andie Harper

Cc:  Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk; Bob Dawson; Alasdair Slessor; Susan Clark; Stewart McGarrity; Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com;
Alasdair.Wood@dlapiper.com; Chris.Horsley@dlapiper.com

Subject: MUDFA - Lessons Learned

Andie

At the CARP evaluation stage, you asked for feedback on MUDFA. Would it be worth setting up a short
meeting sometime soon to discuss the tendering process, CARP and evaluation process to inform what we
are doing on Infraco ?

I also attach an e-mail from Stewart McGarrity on the commercial issues associated with MUDFA - you
will recognise this paper. I think that this document merits some further discussion prior to the CEC
decision being announced in late September. For example, our strategy on the programme and one longstop
date from which liquidated damages apply may no longer be appropriate.

Please let me know what you think and if a short meeting would be useful. I appreciate that everyone is
busy with meetings.
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Regards
Sharon

<<RE: Key Commercial Issues in MUDFA>>

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald
Associate

DLA Pi j cotland LLP
T: +44
M: +44
F: +44
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